date

Michael Montgomery
River Renaissance Initiative
City of Portland

1900 SW Fourth Ave., Suite 7100

Portland, OR  97201

Dear Michael:

As detailed below, this invoice in the amount of $15,000 is for the support of organizing the Riverfest celebration planned for next September. We understand River Renaissance is to be listed in event materials as one of the sponsoring organizations. Please don’t hesitate to call if you have questions.
Sincerely,

Alan Horton

Oregon Trout

INVOICE

Amount: $15,000

Product/Service: Defray costs of:

· designing the Riverfest event;

· coordinating organizers’ meetings;

· developing partnerships with additional organizations;

· securing additional resources to assure a successful event; and/or,

· documenting activities relating to holding the event.

